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Hicks Home

The third home on Highwaj #3, hest of Gordon Street was
also purchased by Donald Currie in 1833 and passed to Alex
Rose in 1862; then to Colin Ruthven in 1875; Samuel Matheson
in 1878; John Rapelje in 1882; Edward Welch in 1899;

Sydney Turville in 1904. He was a mill operator for many
years. Following his death near 1936, the home was passed
on to his widow, Bertha, who lived there for several years.
Bertha Turville was absent from this home during the years
1937-38, caring for her elderly mother, Mrs. Thomas L., Pearce,
south o? Wallacetown. During this time the home was rented to the
United Church minister, Rev. A. V. Walden. MNrs. Turville
lived in this home during the 1940's, until sickness made it
necessary for her to live with a daughter. Following
Bertha's death, the home was sold in 1954 to James and
Bernice Halpin. James passed away in the late 1960'8,
Bernice lived there a year or so, then sold it in 1970 to

Frank Kicks of Windsor. His daughter, Mrs. Sharon mcal1lsﬁer

and her three children resided with him. WMr. Hicks passed away
Feb. 18, 1984. -
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Lucas Home

This is the fourth home on Highway #3 in the same
area; it had also belonged to Donald Currie in 1833; then
to Alex Rose in 1862; James McIntyre in 1863; Josephine
Wardell in 1894; Peter Rapelje in 1898; Gideon Moyer in
1901. In 1921 Cyrus: and Anna Brown moved here from their
farm on the 9th Concession near the Coyne Roa d. In 1937
they sold the home to Alfred and Lottie Koehler, who ha
resided for many years in Tyreonnell., Ir. Koehler passed
away in 1971 and lrs. Koehler in 1979, having been a
resident in Bobier Home since 1970. In 1972 the house
was passed on th their son, Harry Koehler, who rented it
to several couples until it was sold in 1981, to Keith
Lucas of Hamilton who has been a former Dunwich boye.

A small part of these lots, had been sold around MNGR (/743 )
to Mrs. Ruth Bedford, who had a small home built there and
she resides there now, ‘
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Small Home

The fifth older home on Highway #3, was also passed
through the hands of Colonel Talbot to Donald Currie; then
to Alex Rose in 1862; Adam Burwell in 1869; Colin G. Henry in 1889;
Margaret: Garrett in 1901; John Douglas in 1904; Mary Lucas
in 1911; In 1925 John Lucas name was listed as owner, but the
same year it was sold to Mary Schlindler; in 1935 it was
sold to Mary Elizabeth Lindenman and upon her death to
Clarence and Franceés: Small in 1964. Following their passing
the home was purchased by a nephew, Donald and Helen Small
in 1980, who have rented it to several persons since that
time.

A portion of the lot facing Argyle Street was sold to
George Edward Holden several years ago and he has a nice
trailer home built there,



Leitch Home

This home is on the corner of Highway #3 and Pierce
Street. The land was purchased from Colonel Talbot by Jeremiah
Grey in 18243 so0ld to Wm. Pearce in 1832 and passed to
John L. Pearce in 1859; Margiaret Barclay was the owner
in 1869 and in 1887 Charles and John Schliehauf acquired
the lot. In 1892 it was purchased by James Goodall and sold im
1902 to Henry (Harry) Fox. He just lived here two years
and moved to a home directly behind this house and close
to the Agricultural Grounds., In 1904 Dougald and Euphemia
McFarlane were the owners. The home was passed on to their
daughter Annie in 1943 who continued to live there until her
death. As Annie was unmarried, the estate was divided among
nieces and nephews and in 1959 was purchased by Harry and
Bdna Scidmore of Detroit, Michigan. Mrs. Scidmore passed
away in the late 1960's and Mr. Scidmore a few years later.

In 1975 the home was sold to Robert and Rosemary Leitch
who reside there with their two children.



Mac Webster 's: Home

This home is on Highway #3, just west of the Leitch
home. In the very early years their homes: were in the same
parcel of land which Colonel Talbot had sold to Jeremizh

Gray in 18243 to Wm. Pearce in 1832 and John L. Pearce in

1871. In 1880 Thomas Hubbard was the owner; followed by
Archibald Melaws: in 1882; John McLarty idn 1886 and Annie
McDowell in 1910. James Goodall was listed as the owner

in 1914, but sold it the same year to John E., Whittingham.

Some of the family remained there until the late 1940's,

when it was left to an unmarried dz Qnter Nora. The

home was rented for a while, until it was sold to Albert and
Ella Webster, retired farmers of the district, in 1952.

lr¢ Websterspabsadnaway in 1961 and Mrs. Webster in 1967.

The home was then passed on to their son and his wife,

Mac and Wanita Webs tbr, as Mac was a co-owner with his parents.
%eﬂters occupied the home until 1971, when Mac and Wanita

moved from their Parﬁ west of the village to thvs home.
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David Moran's Home
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This home faces Pierce Street and is adjacent to
she Wallacetown Fair grounds. It belonged to the parcel

in 1824 to Jeremiah Gray; in 1832 Grey sold it to Wm.

Pearce and in 1859 it was passed on the John L. Pearce,

He and his wife sold it in 1876 to Lauson Bowlby and then

to James Goodall., In 1899 it became the property of

James and Martha Pool. In 1902 it was bought by Henry
Harry) Fox and his wife Florence Lucy. Renovations,

such as enlarging the upstairs and building an addition

and verandah were made by the couple. Harry Fox was a brick
mason and carried on his occupation in a building east of
Wallacetown main corner on Highway #3. lr. Fox passed

away in 1950 and his wife Lucy continued to live there

until shortly before her death in 1972. The property

then passed to their daughter, Dorothy (Mrs. Edward

Lamb) who sold it in 1973 to the Director, Veterans'! Land
Act, at which time Mr. and lirs. David Moran and family

came from Montreal to live there.
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C. Armstrong Home

This property on Argyle Street belonged originally to
landpurchased from Colonel Talbot by Donald Currie in 1833;
Alex Rose became the owner in 1862; James Hind in 1868;
Henry Cusack in 1875; Henry Clay in 1877; Wm., Hall in 1881 and then
passed to Catherine Hall in *896, In 1905 Dan P. McCallum
was the owner and he and his wife Mary raised several

children there. In 1926 Ellen Schindler owned the place
and in 1945 it was sold to Clarence W. Taylor and then

in 1950 to Chester Armstrong, who moved here with his
parents Frank and Clara Armstrong from Churchville. Hr,
Armstrong passed away in 1962 and Mrs. Armstrong in 1968.
daughter Viola and her husband George llcArthur bought
G&Tt of a lot, which faces Queen utreet from the property
a few years ago and built a new home there. These homes
are adjacent to the Wallacetown Fair grounds.
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Norman Sutton 's Home

This property is on the south side of Argyle Street,
one street south of Highway ?3, and east of Gordon Street.
Colonel TalbOu had originally sold this land to Donald
Currie in 1833 and in 1862 it pas sed‘to Alex Rose; in 1868
to Duncan McPhaily 1875 to Wm. James; 1887 to Wm.
Hannigan; 1899 to David C. Clay; 1994 to Wn. C.,Crehan
and in 1913 to Prancis W, Smith, In 1925 it wa
purchased by the trustees of Wallacetown anted Church
and used as a manse for the ministers. Rev. Dr. I.H.,
MacDonald was there from 1927-1937; Following Dr.
MacDonald's sudden death in August 1937, lrs. mwcﬁoq11a
remained until June 1938; Rev. A. V. Walden lived ther
from 1938-1941; Rev. Theodore Turner 1941-1943 and then
Rev, Hill Hamilton until Nov. 1950, Wwhen he accepted a
call to West Lorne; following this the minigter lived in
the manse in Dutﬁor and served both congregations. The
manse was rented for 3 years to Finlay and Ethel lMcPherson and then
sold to them in 1354. They sold the home in 1967 to
Norman and Hazel Sutton and the McPherson's built a new
home on adjacent property just to the east. I
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Scalia Home

Two lots to the east of the Steiner home, is another
older home. This land was also purchased by Donald Currie
from Colonel Talbot in 1833; sold to Alex Rose in 1855;
to McLaws Brothers in 1867 and to Colin Ruthven in 1870,
In 1901, John Dromgole was the owner and in 1926 Harry
Dromgole. In 1928 John McFarlane purchased it. In 1946
George and Harriet Gilbert moved there from their farm
near the Townline. TFollowing the passing of the Gilberts,
the home was sold to Wilbur and Estella Jacques but was
sold again in 1970 to John and Florence Scalia of Coburg

grea who are still living here.
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